Glasco, Derek

From: Kiley Sargent (Sheriff's Office) <ksargent@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Glasco, Derek

Subject: RE: Summer Bryant and Brittany Johnson

Attachments: 10.36.148.13-0e919e150a24940d4c4609b6746a21ab.wav

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

The number called is 404-370-0923 (Brittney Robertson 1222 Lavista Drive Monroe, GA) At about 5 minutes 15
seconds into the recording, Robertson begins talking about the incident but tells the person on the other line that she
couldn’t talk too much about the incident because of being recorded. She mentioned using another inmate’s PIN to tell
her more. She hand the telephone off to Bridney Johnson. Johnson “dances around” telling about the incident. | am
monitoring other female inmate conversations in the pod to see if | can catch the follow-up conversation.

From: Glasco, Derek <derek.glasco@gbi.ga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Kiley Sargent (Sheriff's Office) <ksargent@hallcounty.org>
Subject: Summer Bryant and Brittany Johnson

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Could you provide me with these inmates facesheets. | may need to interview them as well.

Derek Glasco

Special Agent

Georgia Bureau of Investigation
79 Cobb Vantress Drive
Cleveland, GA 30528
706.348.4866



